Shauna Wilkinson 3762 W. Sweet Briar Dr, Medina, OH 44256

- 330-592-1475
- www.shaunabauerart.com
- shaunabauerart@gmail.com

About Me

Freelance artist with over nine years professional experience. Bachelors in fine arts, and Masters in fine arts with a focus in illustration. Desires full or part-time position in illustration that will utilize my creative and artistic abilities.

Work Experience

•	Freelance Illustrator, and Fine Artist	2007 - Present
•	Hell Walk (A Non-Profit Organization)	2012
•	Advertising Artist, Galaxy Restaurant	2006 - 2012

Skills

- Sketching, storyboarding, and painting in various mediums pencil, pen/ink, digital, watercolor, acrylic, charcoal, and oil pastel
- Photoshop, Illustrator, and Corel Painter

Selected solo exhibitions

- "Art By Shauna" The Galaxy Restaurant, Wadsworth, OH (2011)
- "Fashion For Cancer" Musica, Akron, OH (2009)
- "Art By Shauna" WD/HUE Night Club, Akron, OH (2009)

Selected group exhibitions

- "Chocolate and Art" KGB Studios, Los Angeles, CA (2012)
- "Arts Gala" Grace Church, Akron, OH (2012)
- "Summer Solstice Wine and Art Festival" Sarah's Vineyard, Akron, OH (2011)

Education

•	2011-2015	Master of Fine Arts, Graphic Novel Illustration	
		Academy of Art University, San Francisco, CA	
•	1999-2005	Bachelor of Fine Arts, Studio Art	
		University of Akron, Akron, OH	

References

•	Jennifer Pagliaro	818-270-8099
•	Angela Petrilli	310-701-2464
•	Renee Dorian	818-481-6984